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OFFICE OF THE
TOWN COUNCIL

DATE: September 12, 2019
TO:  Town Council Members
FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair
RE: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 6:45 p.m. Town Council Majority Office
in accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Council will be held as follows:
Tuesday, September 17, 2019
6:45 p.m.
Town Cduncil Majority Office
The purpose of the meeting is to meet in executive session to discuss the following
cases:
. > The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as Shaar Realty; LLC v. Town of
East Hartford, Dacket No. HHB-CV-176038475-S, involving real property located
at 229 Ellington Road, 231 Ellington Road and 233 Ellington Road (131 Units).

> The pending Superior Court action known as Cynthia Craig v. Town of East
Hartford, et al., Docket No. HHD-CV-18-6095518-S.

»> The pending Federal Court action known as Harry Ravalese v. Town of East
Hartford, et al., Docket No. 3:16-CV-1642 (VAB).

C: Mayor Leclerc
Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel
Brian Smith, Assessor
Christine Sasen, Risk Manager



